MAYOR LINDA GORTON ’H\ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM: Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: 05/04/2023

SUBJECT: Agreement with Tyler Technologies

File Summary:
Authorization to enter into an agreement with Tyler Technologies for $28,800.00.

Per this agreement Tyler Technologies will provide a Custom Interface to Purvis (Two-way) to support the
installation of a new station alerting system for the Division of Fire.

Why are you requesting?

Replacement of legacy station alerting system.

Department needs this action completed because:

The current station alerting system is no longer supported and replacement parts are not available.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY’23 is: $28,800.00

The cost for future FY is: Maintenance and repairs not included under warranties.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

|2609| 2019 Bond Projects |505705| Planning & Analysis 5754 Fire Radio Support 96468 Equipment 2023 | $1,141,567.93

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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